
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 1/25/2013 10:22:13 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Could you send me some of the studies off of Fortknox to read at home? 

I'm so glad to be on this thread.

---- Original Message-----
From: Danforth, Christopher 
Sent: Friday, January 25,2013 10:18 AM 
To: Tan, Lee-Whei; Torres, Elise 
Cc: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: Could you send me some of the studies off of Fortknox to read at home?

Sorry Lee-Whei. I don't have PowerPoint at home either.

From: Tan, Lee-Whei 
Sent: Friday, January 25,2013 9:10 AM 
To: Danforth, Christopher; Torres, Elise 
Cc: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: Could you send me some of the studies off of Fortknox to read at home?

Chris,
I am sending more material for next meeting with PG&E re customer survey issues for you to read. I also 

converted anther word into .doc.
PG&E requested that we read through everything and prepare for questions before the call.

Lee-Whei

---- Original Message-----
From: Tan, Lee-Whei 
Sent: Friday, January 25,2013 9:04 AM 
To: Danforth, Christopher; Torres, Elise 
Cc: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: Could you send me some of the studies off of Fortknox to read at home?

Chris,
I converted the IOUs customer survey questionnaire into .doc file for you to read.

Lee-Whei

---- Original Message-----
From: Danforth, Christopher 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 9:02 PM 
To: Tan, Lee-Whei; Torres, Elise 
Cc: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Could you send me some of the studies off of Fortknox to read at home?

Hi Lee-Whei and Elise,
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I'm getting better, but feel it's better to take one more sick day. Could you send me a few of the studies off of 
Fortknox that the utilities have sent us in regard to the customer surveys on rate design they want to do? Send 
some of the smaller ones that are not multiple megabytes. Also, unfortunately, anything that's .docx has to be 
converted to the old .doc extension so I can read it at home. Sorry for the extra trouble. Lee-Whei, I can't read 
the survey the utilities put together that you sent around today. Also, I don't know, Elise, if you've finished your 
summary. If you have, send me that too.

I figure I can probably work half a day.

Thanks!

Chris

SB GT&S 0307119


